CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: T4N R28E S3
A-15
Original corner established by Saxton in 1909. Harris found 1 1/2 inch iron pipe 4
in 1976. Krumbein set 2 1/2 inch brass cap in 1980. Roberts referenced brass
cap in 1995. |
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Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2 1/2 inch brass cap buried 12 inches below the road surface of the North
travel lane of West Punkin Center Road, at its intersection with N.W. Geer Road; mkd:
as shown.

From which | find the stated references intact and undisturbed: T5N R28E

1/4

(RM 1) A 5/8 inch iron rebar with yellow plastic cap mkd: UMA CO R D LS 2627,
bears N33°57'E, 38.53 feet dist.

(RM 2) A 5/8 inch iron rebar with yellow plastic cap mkd: UMA CO R D LS 2627,
bears S45°09'E, 36.27 feet dist.

S3
T4N R28E
1980

PLS 933

(RM 3) A 5/8 inch iron rebar with yellow plastic cap mkd: UMA CO R D LS 2627,
bears S50°14'W, 48.55 feet dist.

(RM 4) A 5/8 inch iron rebar with yellow plastic cap mkd: UMA CO R D LS 2627,
bears N43°34'W, 43.63 feet dist.

Description of monument and accessories | established to
perpetuate original location of this corner:

At surface of asphalt, | set a 2 inch MAG nail with 1 1/2 inch stainless steel
washer mkd: WA LS 2872, directly over the brass cap.

NAD 83 Geodetic Position
Lat. 45°51'52.9"N
Long. 119°18'01.6" W
Established by: Trimble RTK

| hereby certify that the corner is monumented and accessories taken as
described, using dual frequency carrier-phase GNSS receivers.

Witnesses: Kristina Powell and David Quittschreiber
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